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Diamond Williams

From: Keating, Beth [BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 12:55 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: 'Dodge, John'

Subject: Docket No. 110056-TP

Attachments: 20111004124912956. pdf

Attached is an electronic filing for the docket referenced. If you have any questions, please contact me
at the number below. Thank you.

Person Responsible for Filing:

Beth Keating

Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Direct: 850-521-1706

Main: 850-521-1980
bkeating@gunster.com

Docket Name and Number: Docket No. 110056-TP — Complaint against Verizon Florida LLC and MClI
Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services for failure to pay intrastate access
charges for the origination and termination of intrastate interexchange telecommunications service, by
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC

Filed on Behalf of: Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC
Total Number of Pages: 3

Description of Documents: Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories, First Requests for
Production of Documents, and First Set of Requests for Admission to MCI Communications d/b/a
Verizon Business by Bright House
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gunster.com | View my bio

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS
under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice containgq\inuth‘i,s, .
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not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete
Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://iwww.gunster.com/terms-of-use/
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Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706
Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com

October 4, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL: FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110056-TP - Complaint against Verizen Florida, LLC and MCI
Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services for failure to pay intrastate
access charges for the origination and termination of intrastate interexchange

telecommunications service, by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida),
LLC.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for electronic filing in the referenced Docket, please find a Notice of Service of
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC’s First Set of Interrogatories, First
Requests for Production of Documents, and First Set of Requests for Admissions to MCI
Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Verizon Business Services.

As always, please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questlons Or COnCerns.
Thank you for your assistance with this filing.

Sincerely,

bt iy _—

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoa.kley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850) 521-1706 T
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Complaint against Verizon Florida, LLC
and MCI Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a
Verizon Business Services for failure to pay
intrastate access charges for the origination and
termination  of  infrastate  interexchange
telecommunications service by Bright House
Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC

Docket No, 110056-TP

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (1-39): FIRST REQUESTS
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (1-31); AND FIRST SET OF REQUESTS FOR

ADMISSIONS (1-7) TO MCI COMMUNICATIONS D/B/A VERIZON BUSINESS BY
BRIGHT HOUSE INFORMATION SERVICES (FLORIDA), L.I.C

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Bright House Information Services (Florida), LLC

(“Bright House CLEC”), by and through its undersigned counsel, has served its First Set of

Interrogatories (1-39), First Requests for Production of Documents (1-31), and First Set of

Requests for Admissions (1-7) b)% electronic mail on Dulaney L. O’Roark III, Post Office Box

110, MC FLTCOOO?, Tampa, FL 33601, at de.oroark@verizon.com, this October 4, 2011.

Christopher W, Savage

John C. Dodge

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20006

Tel: 202-973-4200

Fax: 202-973-4499
chrissavage@dwt.com
johndodge@dwt.com

Attorneys for:

WPB_ACTIVE 49113791

Respectﬁaily submitted,

ﬁé’/«f«é/

Beth Keating

Gunster Law Fu‘m

215 South Monroe Street
Suite 601

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Tel: 850-521-1706
Fax: 561-671-2597
bkeating@gunster.com
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Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the

following by email, and/or U.S. Mail this __ 4th  day of October, 2011.

Adam Teitzman

Attorney Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
ateitzma(@psc.state.fl.us

Beth Salak

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
bsalak{@psc.state.fl.us

Dulaney I.. O’Roark ITI
Verizon

5055 North Point Parkway
Alpharetta, GA 30022

de.orcark@verizon.com

Marva B. Johnson

Bright House Networks

301 E. Pine Street, Suite 600
Orlando, FL 32801

marva johnson@mybrighthouse.com

WPB_ACTIVE 4911379.1

David Christian

Verizon Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

David.christian@verizon.com

Martha Brown

Larry Harris

Sentor Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

mbrown(@psc.state.fl.us
lharris@psc.state.fl.us

Kimberly Caswell

Verizon

P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTP0007
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110
kimberly.caswell@verizon.com
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Gunster Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL. 32301




